Central Valley Gas Storage LLC
iv- 2333 V3Vg(|;renville Road
t
central Nalley £ s

gas storage u Phone 630 245-6150
Fax 630 245-7835
Internet www.CVGasStorage.com

August 18, 2011

Mr. Eric Chiang

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, 4™ Floor

San Francisco, CA 94610

Subject: Central Valley Natural Gas Storage Project — Request for Issuance of a Notice to Proceed (NTP
#13B) to Install and Remove PG&E Power Poles and Conduct Electrical Work at the Metering Station

Dear Eric:

Central Valley Gas Storage, LLC (CVGS) is requesting the CPUC’s issuance of a combined notice to
proceed (NTP #13B) to conduct the electrical work on the meter station site, including installation of
electrical poles to connect to an existing PG&E above-ground electrical line on the north side of Dirks
Road and removal of one existing pole with the pipeline construction right-of-way (ROW) and
installation of one pole out of the pipeline ROW (the CPUC approved the pole installation and removal
as part of Variance #6). This electrical work is scheduled to start within the next several weeks.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

S P

Jim Kiefer
Director Project Development
Central Valley Gas Storage

CC:

Tim Hermann/Nicor Enerchange

David Hochart/Scott Eckardt, Dudek
Homer Savage, Fluor

Sue Bushnell Bergfalk, ICF International
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